

From: Brian Sutton

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 29, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0254-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Hello Mr. Ghaffari,

During product development, the patient transceivers will be implanted in animals (pigs in a medical research clinic), not human patients. At the end of the testing, the transceivers are removed from the animals. We are planning on using 5 devices in this application.

I apologize for any confusion this may have caused.

Sincerely,
Brian Sutton
MSEI
(503) 635-4016 ext. 1364
brian.sutton@biotronik.com